From: Costin, Loretta

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 5:30 PM

Subject: 2010-11 Performance-Based Incentives Calculation Data Review — (time-sensitive)
Attachments: 0910 District PBB 021011.xls; PBB - Detailed Business Rules by Measure 2011-12.pdf
Importance: High

Statewide E-mail to: District Career and Technical Education Directors, Technical Center Directors, and Adult
Education Directors (district)

Colleagues,

The Department has completed the calculation of district workforce education performances that will
be used to allocate performance incentive funds for 2011-12. An Excel file is attached that contains
the 2009-10 performance data that will be used in this allocation formula. Also, the business rules
for this calculation are attached. This calculation is based on validated data submitted by your district
for the 2009-10 reporting year.

Please review the performance information for completions and special populations to ensure that it
accurately reflects the 2009-10 performance data for your district. If you believe that an error has
occurred in the calculation, please contact Tara McLarnon by e-mail at tara.mclarnon@fldoe.org or by
telephone at 850-245-9005 to report a problem.

If you have specific technical questions about the programming for this report, please contact Bruce
Harrington at bruce.harrington@fldoe.orq.
Your review must be completed by February 25, 2011.

If you have any general questions, please contact Tara Goodman by e-mail at
tara.goodman@fldoe.org or by telephone at 850-245-9002.

Thank you.

Lot

Loretta Costin

Chancellor

Division of Career and Adult Education
Florida Department of Education

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

E-mail: loretta.costin@fldoe.org
Telephone: (850) 245-9463
(New FAX: (850) 245-9052)
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